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May 2, 2016
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Time Extensions:

Proposed "Dissolution of Pine Valley Fire Protection District"
in association with "Expansion of Latent Powers of County
Service Area No. 135 (San Diego County Regional
Communications System | Fire Protection) to provide
structural fire protection and emergency medical services
within the service-specific area" Ref. Nos.: DT14-09LP(F)14-

09

Proposed '"Dissolution of San Diego Rural Fire
Protection District” in association with "Expansion of Latent
Powers of County Service Area No. 135 (San Diego County
Regional Communications System | Fire Protection) to
provide structural fire protection and emergency medical
services within the service-specific area" Ref. Nos.: DT14-
10 LP(F)14-10

The proposed dissolution and latent powers expansion proposals involving
the Pine Valley and San Diego Rural Fire Protection Districts (FPDs) were
approved by the Commission on August 3, 2015. Both proposals
contained a number of terms and conditions that need to be fulfilled prior
to the respective effective dates for the associated jurisdictional changes.
All LAFCO proposals, including the above referenced proposals, are
deemed terminated if terms and conditions are not satisfied within one
year after the LAFCO approval date, unless a time extension has been
authorized by the Commission or Executive Officer. County Fire Authority
Manager Herman Reddick has indicated that additional time is needed to
satisfy various conditions of both proposals. Therefore, it is recommended
that the Commission approve a one-year time extension to provide the
applicants additional time to wind up the affairs of the two districts



proposed for dissolution. If the Commission grants this time extension, then the $1,400
time extension fee ($350 fee for each jurisdictional change) for both proposals should
also be waived, because the proposals are in response to Commission
recommendations to improve fire protection services in San Diego County. It is
therefore.

RECOMMENDED: That your Commission authorize a one-year time extension to
August 7, 2017 for the above referenced proposals and waive the associated time
extension fees.

MICHAEL D. OTT
Executive Officer

MDO:ra

cc:  Herman Reddick, Program Manager, County Fire Authority
Chief Nissen, Rural FPD
Chief Uribe, Pine Valley FPD

Enclosures: Time Extension Requests



HERMAN REDDICK
PROGRAM MANAGER
(858) 974-5999
FAX (B58) 467-9662

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SUSAN QUASARANO

‘n:;_v
Qounty of San Biego

Public Safety Group (858) 974-5924

. . . FAX (858) 467-9662
San Diego County Fire Authority 68)
5510 Overland Ave, Suite 250, San Diego, CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

April 5, 2016

Michael Ott, Executive Officer
LAFCO

Herman Reddick, Program Manager
San Diego County Fire Authority

REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF PINE

VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND EXPANSION OF LATENT POWERS
OF CSA NO. 135 (Ref. Nos.: DT14-09; SA14-09(a); SA14-09(b); LP(F)14-09)

Dear Mr. Ott,

We continue to make progress on the completion of the “Terms & Conditions for the Dissolution
of Pine Valley Fire Protection District and the expansion of latent powers of CSA No. 135 to
provide structural fire protection and emergency medical services within the service-specific
area”. We are working towards completion as soon as possible after the dissolution of the Rural
Fire Protection District is completed as stipulated in the Terms & Conditions.

There are several conditions that will require additional analyzation and approvals before the
completion of the Terms & Conditions can be fulfilled. Therefore, this will go past the August 3,
2015 LAFCO Commission approval of the Dissolution.

I request a one year extension to complete the Terms & Conditions for the Pine Valley Fire
Protection District dissolution and the expansion of latent powers of CSA No. 135. I will
continue to keep LAFCO informed on our progress.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

g AN

HERMAN REDDICK

cc: File
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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

lemtg nf ﬁaﬁ ﬁfﬁgﬂ SUSAN QUASARANO

PROGRAM COORDINATOR
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April 5, 2016

Michael Ott, Executive Officer
LAFCO

Herman Reddick, Program Manager
San Diego County Fire Authority

REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF

RURAL FPD AND EXPANSION OF LATENT POWERS OF CSA NO. 135 (Ref. Nos.:
DT14-10; SA14-10(a); SA14-10(b); LP(F)14-10)

Dear Mr. Ott,

We continue to make progress on the completion of the Terms & Conditions for the “Dissolution
of Rural Fire Protection District and the expansion of latent powers of CSA No. 135 to provide
structural fire protection and emergency medical services within the service-specific area”. We
are working towards completion by July 1, 2016.

There are a couple of conditions that could require additional analyzation before completion that
could go past the August 3, 2015 LAFCO Commission approval of the Dissolution. Therefore, 1
request a one year extension to complete the Terms & Conditions for the Rural Fire Protection
District dissolution and the expansion of latent powers of CSA No. 135.

I will continue to keep LAFCO informed on our progress. If you have any questions, please

contact me.

Sincerely,

g WY,

HERMAN REDDICK

CC:  File





